

Julia Lastovikova

Creative Project Manager



Goal-driven Project Manager with successful projects both in non-profit and commercial fields. Experience working with senior management from Amazon.com as well as managing a team of 6 people to drive the project to successful completion.

🏠 685-305 Great Northern Way,
Vancouver BC V5T 0C6

📞 (778) 995-9082

✉ lastovikovajulia@gmail.com

📅 jull-182

🌐 <http://www.lastovikova.works>

"Being a Project Manager is like being an artist, you have the different colored process streams combining into a work of art"

- Greg Cimmarrusti

Experience

University Center of Psychological Relief / 2010-2017 Kaliningrad, Russia Councilor-in-training (Volunteer)

- Selected to be 1 of 4 total undergraduate student-councilors in this center, the rest of the team are our professors, masters and doctorate students.
- Under supervision from our professors, providing psychological counseling to people who would otherwise not be able to afford that kind of professional help.

American Field Service (AFS) / 2010-2015 Kaliningrad, Russia Program Coordinator (Volunteer)

- Participated in the exchange program as a student from September of 2009 until August of 2010.
- Upon completion of the exchange study returned to Kaliningrad and turned into AFS program coordinator.
- Organized recruitment competition for 4 waves of students (2011, 2012, 2013, 2014), sent over 20 people to study abroad.

Psychological Clinic "Grani" / 2014-2015 Kaliningrad, Russia Event Manager

- Organized 11 educational events for the clinic – made all the arrangements to bring the guest speakers and book the venues.

Non-Profit "Dvorniaga 39" / 2013 Kaliningrad, Russia Event Organizer

- Reached out to potential sponsors on behalf of the organizing committee.
- Through interactions with sponsors obtained 80,000rub funding for the event.

Education

Centre for Digital Media / 2017-2019
Master of Digital Media

Immanuel Kant Baltic Federal University / 2012-2017
Bachelor of Science in Clinical Psychology

Core Skills

- Team/Client Management
- Event Organization
- UX and UI Design
- Quality control

Technical Skills

- Microsoft Office Family: Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Project
- Adobe Creative Suite: Photoshop/ Illustrator/After Effects
- Digital Drawing: Sketch Pro

Languages

English: ●●●●●●●●

German: ●●●●●●●●

Russian: ●●●●●●●●